Republic of the Philippines
Department of Ehucation
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City, Kalinga

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No._3 52019
FOR: Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads

Al Others Concerned

FROM: BENEB!C?i B. GAMATERO eﬁ
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Addendum to Division Memorandum No. 293 s. 2018 on the
“Conduct of Mass Training of Teachers/Career Advocates for the
Career Guidance Program Implementation of Grades 10, 11 & 127

DATE: Januvary 07, 2019

L. This is to inform all concerned that the Mass Training of Teachers Career Advocates
Jor the Career Guidance Program Implementation of Grades 10, 11 & 12 originally
set on November 22-24, 2018 (3 days) and subsequently re-scheduled on December
13-15, 2018 through Division Corrigendum # 298 5. 2018 is hereby moved on
January 16-19, 2019. Also, due to recent development on career guidance trends and
strategies, this training shall become four (4) davs. The venue shall be the same at
Kingsquare Davidson Hotel & Restaurant,

Pl

The participants are reiterated to bring with them the accomplished Career
Guidance Program Monitoring Form with activity/terminal report for the
implemented modules on Grade 10, 11 & 12.

3. Enclosed is the adjusted training matrix.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.




